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October 31, 2019

Jonathan Fulkerson

Deputy Attorney General

30 East Broad Street 17 Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re: Concealed Handgun License Reciprocity Agreements

Dear Mr. Fulkerson:

This is in response to your October 23, 2019, letter requesting information regarding reciprocity
of concealed handgun licenses. There is no legislation or laws in Hawai‘i that currently allow

Hawai‘i to recognize the concealed weapons permits of another state.

I hope your inquiry has been answered. If not, please do not hesitate to contact me at (808)

586-1160.
Sincerely, \

-

Amy Murakami
Deputy Attorney General
Criminal Justice Division





